\’I
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF

Behavioral Wellness

A System of Care and Recovery

MEMORANDUM

Date: 01/08/2024
To: Board of Supervisors
From: Antonette “Toni” Navarro

Subject: Request to Pull Item from January 9" Agenda File #24-00036
CC:

The Behavioral Wellness Department requests that the item, The Santa Barbara San
Luis Obispo Regional Health Authority, dba CenCal Health, CalAIM Incentive Payment
Program Funding Agreement FY 23-27, be removed from the January 9™ Board
Agenda.

In the context of future budget shifts with new, as well as pending behavioral health state
mandates, a final review and analysis of this contract indicated that an adjustment to the
currently proposed rates was necessary for the Department to ensure the fiscal
successful execution and ongoing implementation of the services provided under this
agreement. The Department requested and CenCal has agreed to meet to re-negotiate
the rates. At this time, the Department does not have a timeline that this item may be
placed back on the Agenda.
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